Tracx Malox

From: Amazon Business <no-reply@amazon.com>

Sent: Friday, October 21, 2022 7:53 AM

To: Tracy Maloy

Subject: Your purchase on Amazon.com has been approved by Todd Sattison

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us

Your purchase order request for WPC was approved by Todd Sattison(tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us).

Order approved

Order Summary

Order number 114-2235390-9126646
114-0321857-5959408
114-3067580-7696221
114-1491689-4418606

Approved by Todd Sattison (tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us)

Deliver to Quentin Sudhoff
2010 WAYNE ST
AUBURN, IN 46706-3503, US

ltems in order 5

Total $500.26

Approved items

x] 4 Siemens 75DF 14 Replacement Contact Kit, Size 1, Model P/U, for Use with Siemens
= NEMA Starters
$43.91 | Qty: 3
[x] 4 Replacement Contact Kit, NEMA 1 and 1P
$61.01 | Qty: 3

NMB TECHNOLOGIES 3115FS-12T-B20-A00 AXIAL Fan, 80MM, 115VAC, 90mA
$28.00 | Qty: 3

Sunnyglade 50PCS 48 Inch Driveway Marker Set 5/16 Inch Dia Fiberglass Reflective
Snow Stakes with Steel Drill Bit & Protection Gloves for Parking Lots, Walkways(50,




5/16 Inch)
$55.99 | Qty" 1

Emergency Stop Switch, SPST-NC, Twist Release, Screw, 1.5 A, 127 V
$27.46 | Qty: 1

Your Account Amazon.com Help



10/19/22, 2:22 PM Siemens 75DF 14 Replacement Contact Kit, Size 1, Model P/U, for Use with Siemens NEMA Starters: Electrical Equipment: Ama...

3 Subtotal
$25.43

¢ilers

industrial & Scientific  Janitorial & Facilities  Safety Supplies  Medical Supplies  Food Service  Diagnostic Equipment  Material Handling

industirial & Scientific > Industrial Electrical » Controls & Indicators » Motor Contactors

snare  Oiemens 75DF14 Replacement 5484
Contact Kit, Size 1, Model P/U, for
Use with Siemens NEMA Starters FREE delivery October 25 - 27.

Details
Visit the Siemens Store

Or fastest delivery Monday,
October 24. Order within 23 hrs
41 i i
$48 38 mins. Details

Select delivery location

* Single Pole Stationary and Moveable Contacts

e On 3-phase controls, all 3-poles should be replaced - 3 Only 3 left in stock -
kits required order soon.

e Replacement Contacts for Siemens Class 14, 17, 18, 22, '
25, 26, 30, 32, 36, 37, 40, 43, 83, 84,87, 88

e Package Dimensions: 0.127 L x 14.478H x7.874W
x(centimeters)

Add to Cart

Buy Now
Specifications for this item o
B Secure transaction
Brand Name SIEMENS

Ships from NRI industriat
Ean 0783087109971 Sold by NRI industiial
Global Trade  00783087109971 Return policy: Returnable until
Click image to open expanded view Identification Jan 31, 2023
Number
| Add to List
Included Contact Kit
Components
Manufactun;er NEMA Replacement Parts New (6) from
Series 448.41 & FREE Shipping
Number
See more
Other Sellers on Amazon
$7§ 00 Add to Cart
& FREE Shipping
. Sold by: EcoTech Solutions
Schneider Electric - DPE18U7 Easy TeSys IEC
Lo Sebneider Contactor, 7’5'$Pl 4995 40VAC Coil, DI' agq to cart
$3499 _prinseFREE Shipping
Sotd by: Home Essentials
Sponsored Have one to sell?

Selt on Amazon

Buy it with

Total price: $96.95 wemds Schnelder
Add all three to Cart

Schneider Electric - DPE18B7 Easy
TeSys IEC Contactor, 7.5HP, 480V,...

Some of these items ship sooner than the others. Show details
$ 3 4 00 sprime

This item: Siemens 75DF 14 Replacement Contact Kit, Size 1, Model P/U, for Use with Siemens NEMA Star
Q2100 100-Amp Double Pote Type QP Circuit Breaker $42.00
Q120 20-Amp Single Pole Type QP Circuit Breaker $6.54 Sponsored

https://www.amazon.com/Siemens-Contact-Kit-NEMA-Pole/dp/B008HQ4AA0 1/5



10/19/22, 1:03 PM

i
act your address

Industrial & Scientific  Janitorial & Facilities

Safety Supplies

ndustrial & Sdentific v

Medicat Supplies

Food Service Diagnostic Equipment

Jools & Home nprovement 1 Electrical > Breakers, Load Centars & Fuses » Accessories » Safety Switches

Share

Roll over image to zoom in

Similar brands on Amazon

Spensored

https://www.amazon.com/Replacement-Contact-Kit-NEMA-1P/dp/BOOCONF2U4/ref=asc_df_BOOCONF2U4/?tag=hyprod-20&linkCode=df0&hvadid=2...

Replacement Contact Kit, NEMA 1

and 1P

Brand: Square D

4 ratings

-68% *61

List Price: $38%:00 &

Get $50 off instantly: Pay $11.01 $64:6% upon
approval for the Amazon Rewards Visa Card. No

annual fee.

Product details

Brand Square D

item Dimensions LxWxH 3 x 1.6 x 4.5 inches
Specification Met Nema

Unit Count 1 Count

Specifications for this item

Brand Name
Ean
Item Weight

Model
Number

Part Number

Specification
Met

UNSPSC Code

UPC

Sponsorad

Square D
0785901867227
0.320 ounces

9998SL3

9998SL3

Nema

39121500

785901867227

Ergonomic Handle Yellow
1,228

$1 999 sprime

Page 1of 3

Replacement Contact Kit, NEMA 1 and 1P: Circuit Breaker Panel Safety Switches: Amazon.com: Tools & Home Improvement

29f{56H15) (s

Material Handling

$61 01
$12.02 delivery October 24 -

26. Details

Or fastest delivery Monday,
October 24. Order within 57
mins. Details

Select delivery location

Only 4 left in stock -
orderseap.

Add to Cart
S ‘ Buy Now

& Secure transaction

Ships from Breaker Broker, Inc.

Sold by Breaker Broker, nc,

Return policy: Returnable until
Jan 31, 2023

Add a Protection Plan:

{7} 3-Year Protection for $7.99
) 4-Year Protection for $9.99

Add to List

New & Used (12) from
$43.24 + $12.02 shipping

Other Sellers on Amazon

$79.01
+ $12.02 shipping

Add to Cart

MICTUNING 125 250V 50Amp Heavy Duty;BM Repbasaraestddataiug with

Add to Cart

$291.65
& FREE Shipping
Sold by: TopDimensionSupply

$301.85
& FREE Shipping
Sold by: SEKEGE

Add to Cart

Have one to sell?

Sell on Amazon

1 Subtotal
$25.43

1/5



10/18/22, 2:23 PM

Alt ~ snow stakes

Amazon Home Shop by Room Discover Shop by Style Home Décor Furniture Kitchen & Dining

« Back to results

High Quality Braided Nylon Garden String

g hn ._4;»1‘5,,

lade 50PCS 48
iveway Marker
6 Inch Dia

ass Reflective
takes with

rill Bit &

ion Gloves for
| Lots,

1ys(50, 5/16

/ nyglade Store

- 816 ratings

$5,699 4113/ count)

Get $50 off instantly: Pay $5.99

Roll over image to zoom in $55:99 upon approval for the
—@“ - ; el Amazon Rewards Visa Card. No
e, l i annual fee.

tem Package Quantity: 50
| 50 100
Size: 5/16 Inch

1/4inch  5/16Inch |

Product details

Material Fiberglass, Alloy Steel
Color Grey,Silver

Brand Sunnyglade

Style Durable

Number of 50

Pieces

o [Perfect Driveway Pole Set ]
Snow Stakes Features highly
reflective, durable, Fiberglass poles
that are visible at night and in any
weather.Knit gloves offers
protection from the cold and minor
hazards when you install driveway
markers.The steel drill bit works
great to drill pilot hole into hard,
frozen soil.

o [Property markers] Driveway
Marker keep cars and trucks off
your grass, and other areas of your
property, such as mailbox, curb and
fire hydrant. In winter, keeps your

https://www.amazon.com/Sunnyglade-Driveway-Fiberglass-Reflective-Protection/dp/B088YSL57G/ref=sr_1_3_sspa?crid=34P7IZ7C9Y6KH&keywords...

Bed & Bath

Garden & Outdoor Home Improver

$8 99 _peime

Sponsored

$5 599 ($1.12/ count)
FREE Returns

FREE delivery Tuesday, October
25

Or fastest delivery Thursday,
October 20. Order within 9 hrs
37 mins

Select detivery tocation

In Stock.
Qty: 1
Add to Cart

Buy Now

STt
& Secure transaction

Ships from Amazon

Sold by Sunnyglade

Return policy: Returnable until
Jan 31, 2023

Support: Free Amazon product
support included

Enjoy fast, FREE
delivery, exclusive
deals and award-
winning movies & TV
shows with Prime

prime
p—

Try Prime and start saving today
with Fast, FREE Delivery

{7} Add a gift receipt for easy

returns

Add to List

Have one to sell?

Sell on Amazon

Xpose Safety Reflective Emergency...
39

34999 prime

Sponsored

1 Subtotal
$25.43

Amazon.com : Sunnyglade 50PCS 48 Inch Driveway Marker Set 5/16 Inch Dia Fiberglass Reflective Snow Stakes with Steel Dril...

1/8



10/14/22, 8:15 AM

Industrial & Scientific  Janitorial & Facilities ~ Safety Supplies  Medical Supplies  Food Service  Diagnostic Equipment  Material Handling

t oo address industrial & Scientific ¥

Emergency Stop Switch, SPST-NC, Twist Release, Screw, 1.5 A, 127 V: Amazon.com: Industrial & Scientific

i, st ST 1 Subtotal
Aucourt & Lisis » 2 Crders $25‘09

Customers who viewed this item also viewed

Industrial & Scientific » Industrial Electrical > Controls & indicators » Industrial Switches » Pushbutton Switches

Compact E-Stop; Twist to
Reset; Red 30mm Round
Head, CE37-10R-01

$307

se  EMergency Stop Switch, SPST-NC,
Twist Release, Screw, 1.5 A, 127 V

Brand: ABB Group
7 ratings FREE delivery Thursday,

274

FREE Returns

Operation Mode
Operating Voltage
Contact Type
Connector Type
Brand

Switch Type
Terminal

Actuator Type

Product details

Hoer

October 20

Or fastest delivery Monday,
October 17. Order within 15 hrs

Available at a lower price from other sellers that may not 45 mins
offer free Prime shipping.

Select delivery location

Only 2 left in stock - \
ON-NONE-OFF
127 Volts (AQ)
Normatty Closed
Add to Cart
Screw
ABB Group % TS BUYNOW \

Pushbutton Switch

Spst £ Secure transaction
Push Button Ships from Amazon

Sold by Heate

International Protection  IP66, IP69K, IPG7

Click image to open expanded view Rating

Return policy: Returnable untit
Jan 31, 2023

Support: Free Amazon product

Specifications for this item support included
Brand Name  ABB Group Enjoy fast, FREE
. delivery, exclusive
Connector  Screw pri mg deals and award-
Type s winning movies & TV
shows with Prime
Contact Type Normally Closed Try Primne and start saving today
Controlter  Push Button with Fast, FREE Delivery
Type ) Add a gift receipt for easy
Item Weight ~ 1.28 ounces returns
Measurement Metric i ;
System Add to List
See more
New & Used (8) from

Sponsored

$19.29 FREE Shipping on
orders over $25.00 shipped by

Nxtop 2PCS Red Mushroom Cap INO 1n  Amazon.
Switch AC 660V 10A

40
8759 sprime Other Sellers on Amazon

$2774 Add to Cart
& FREE Shipping

https://www.amazon.com/Emergency-Switch-SPST-NC-Twist-Release/dp/B01DL6 TEX8#customerReviews 1/6



10/13/22, 1:38 PM

ot vour address Industrial & Scientific v

Industrial & Scientific  Janitorial & Facilities ~ Safety Supplies  Medical Supplies  Food Service  Diagnostic Equipment

Industrial & Scientific > Industrial Electrical » Thermal Management Products > Electronic Cooling Fans

NMB TECHNOLOGIES 3115FS-
12T-B20-A00 AXIAL Fan, 80MM,

L 115VAC, 90mA ,. :
-15% %245
Product details \ 0‘(\’

Brand: NMB Technolognes Corporatnor}
Was: $20:60 & \x
NMB TPchnologies Cor\M’

Share

\ @ue»fw \

/

Brand

Voltage 115 Volts

Wattage 2.16 watts

Cooling Method Air )
Noise Level 40 dB -

Air Flow Capacity 27 Cubic Feet Per Minute

Specifications for this item

Click image to open expanded view Air Fl?w 27.0 cubic_feet_per_minute
Capacity
Brand Name NMB Technologies Corporation
Ean 6268253533502
Model 3115FS-12T-B20-A00
Number
National ~ 4140-01-515-8747
Stock
Number
See more
Sponsored
Buy it with
Total price: $51.94
Y \ Add all three to Cart
+ +
S \
N \

Some of these items ship sooner than the others. Show details

This item: NMB TECHNOLOGIES 3115FS-12T-B20-A00 AXIAL Fan, 80MM, 115VAC, 90mA $24.51

https://www.amazon.com/TECHNOLOGIES-3115FS-12T-B20-A00-AXIAL-80MM-115VAC/dp/BOODJY 11XW

Subtotat
$25.28

1

Material Handling

$2451

$3.78 delivery October 28 -
November 2. Details

Select delivery location

In stock.
Usually ships within 4 to 5 days.

Add to Cart
Buy Now

Secure transaction

Ships from
Sold by

Data Alchemy
Data Alchemy

Return policy: Returnable untit
Jan 31, 2023

Add to List

Have one to sell?

Sell on Amazon

NMB TECHNOLOGIES 3115FS-12T-B20-A00 AXIAL Fan, 80MM, 115VAC, 90mA: Electronic Components: Amazon.com: Indust...

1/56



